

Vlad Alexa

Owner, Next Design

valex@gmail.com

Summary

I specialise in front-end software development and user interfaces, with 10 years experience writing Objective-C for iOS/macOS, now switched to Swift , previously I did web programming with PHP, before that i did graphic design, 3d modelling, architectural and computer aided design , I also have a certification as a ISO internal auditor and completed the Cisco CCNA 1 to 4 courses.

In terms of graphic design i am familiar with working in Autodesk 3ds Max, Modo, Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator.

As a person my strengths are synthesization, simplification, discipline and analysis, i don't need much guidance, am used to be self-directed and motivated.

Experience

Owner

July 2002 - Present

I develop my own macOS and iOS consumer software

Senior iOS developer at The Distance

October 2016 - November 2017 (1 year 2 months)

Maintain existing Objective-C iOS apps and develop new ones using Swift, maintain existing iOS libraries, liaise with project managers to manage timelines and expectations, coordinate with iOS juniors and provide technical guidance, maintain and improve iOS procedures and processes within the organisation, extensive use of JIRA, Git, Parse, Zeplin and Invision.

iOS developer at Stroma

September 2015 - November 2015 (3 months)

Wrote B2B iOS software for energy assessors under a fully agile environment with heavy use of JIRA and Git.

Magic Numpad OS X software at Mobee Technology Ltd

July 2011 - November 2011 (5 months)

I wrote the OS X software for the Mobee Magic Numpad

iOS developer at Magnolia Labs

September 2010 - February 2011 (6 months)

Optimization, fixes and code review, Objective-C and Cocoa Touch.

web developer

September 2007 - December 2008 (1 year 4 months)

Worked on a commerce application frontend in php with ajax

Partner

September 2006 - August 2007 (1 year)

Oregon based company i own in partnership with the owner of SAI

apache2triad contract

February 2007 - March 2007 (2 months)

Provided infrastructure and installer to support local web application deployment for chain-of-custody company

apache2triad contract

October 2005 - November 2005 (2 months)

Provided a opensource server infrastructure solution based on my WAMP stack for Public Safety software company

web programer

July 2005 - October 2005 (4 months)

Did the php code for some website features.

system manager , sysadmin and developer

December 2004 - March 2005 (4 months)

Headed a distributed software development team for a furniture supplier , remotely mantained Linux based web server with Apache and PHP , locally hosted and administrated CVS server

Education

self-taught

1982

CISCO Networking Academy

network engineering, 2003 - 2007

TUV Rheinland

ISO 9001 , ISO 14001 internal auditor, 2007 - 2008

Emil Racovita

Literature, 1995 - 2000

Vlad Alexa

Owner, Next Design

valex@gmail.com



[Contact Vlad on LinkedIn](#)